Rachel Tibbetts

From: Planning

Sent: 02 November 2022 16:14

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Planning Number- 22/02866/0UT

Attachments: Screenshot_20221020-183029_Samsung Internet.jpg; Screenshot_20221020-183016

_Samsung Internet.jpg; Screenshot_20221020-183251_Drive.jpg

From: shaun Mundy [

Sent: 02 November 2022 15:55
To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning Number- 22/02866/0UT

You don't often get email from shaun.mundy@preim.co.uk. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

From: Shaun Mundy

Sent: 02 November 2022 3:52 PM

To: 'panning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk' <panning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Number- 22/02866/0UT

Dear Sirs,

I have been asked to write to you on behalf of the Ambrosden Management Company (ARCL), in reference to the
above planning application.

At no point have the directors been approached regarding the development nor the proposal to have a cut through
onto management company land.

The owners are happy with the properties being built however they have concerns around the boundary that has
been proposed and the cut through for the following reasons:

1. The boundary line: | have attached a copy of our land registry plan which shows the areas belonging to
the Management company, having compared this with the aerial red line plan ( document reference
32948.PL.02}) it looks like their redline comes onto our land. This needs to be altered so that ARCL assets
are not damaged or removed if the planning permission is granted.

2. The proposed cut through: The Design and access document, page 35 shows the cut through which
leads onto the bridal way. The bridal way is under the ARCL ownership (according to land registry). All
repairs to the area have been paid for by the owners of the management company through there
service charge, increased footfall will mean that more regular maintenance will be required at the
owners expense.

The boundary hedge belongs to the management company and in order for the new development to
create a cut through they would need to remove a section of the hedge, the directors are not happy
with this as they have been paying to maintain it, plus the new development has op right to remove
management company assets. This was brought up at the recent planning meeting and the parish
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council, district and town agreed that to remove the hedge permission would have needed to have been
sought from the directors of the ARCL.

The directors are also concerned about liability, if access is granted onto the bridal way (management
company land) then if someone from the new development was to injure themselves, this would then
make the directors liable which is something they haven’t signed up to.

| am happy to arrange a call to discuss the matters further.

Just to recap, the Management Company are happy with the development being built however they are not happy
with the current boundary line mentioned | the proposal nor the cut through, if these can be altered then | see no
objections to the build as long as no management company land is disturbed.

Many thanks,

Shaun Mundy AIRPM
Customer Account Manager

Preim Limited

Unit 8 The Forum
Minerva Business Park
Lynch Wood
Peterborough

PE2 6FT

T: +44 (0)1778 382210
W: www.preim.co.uk

Connect with us on social media:
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P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient only. If you know you are not the intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the
information in any way and please delete this email (and any attachment) from your system. If you have received this email in error please notify us as soon as possible.

Please note that any opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Preim Limited.

Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, or error free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, late in arriving or incomplete as a result of the
transmission process. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission.

Emails may not be secure and may be read by unauthorised persons before they reach the recipient and the information copied or altered. The Information Commissioner
recommends that you protect your confidential or personal information including that sent by email and suggests that you consider the advice on the getsafeonline website
(getsafeonline.co.uk). Preim Limited recommends that you do not send emails to us containing such information without suitable protection and cannot accept any responsibility for
any resulting loss or compromise if such information is sent by email to us without suitable protection.

Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for viruses. Preim Limited accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
Registered in England under company number 07620968 at Unit 8 The Forum, Minerva Business Park, Lynch Wood, Peterborough, PE2 6FT United Kingdom.



